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FOI number: HBC_FOI_20200515 
Date FOI Received: 6/09/2020 
Department: Planning 
Title: Energy and housing developments 
Description: Council investment in gas infrastructure and housing development 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
1) How much have you invested in gas infrastructure for each year over the last five years? 
 
If you could offer some kind of breakdown, like maintenance and repair of piping or installing 
new systems, that would be great. Failing that, even just an explanation of where this money 
is going that is invested in gas systems, with no specific breakdown, would be very helpful. 
 
2) How many housing developments of 10 or more homes where gas boilers are the 
installed source of heating have been granted planning permission in each year over the last 
five years?  
 
3) How many housing developments of 10 or more homes where electric heat pumps are the 
installed source of heating have been granted planning permission in each year over the last 
five years?  
 
4) How much money has been invested by the council in retrofitting old gas boilers in each 
year over the last five years?  
 
4b) How much of this money covered in part 4) went into installing new gas boilers, and how 
much went into installing electric heat pumps?  
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
It should be noted that Hertsmere Borough Council does not hold a general housing 
stock. 
 
1) How much have you invested in gas infrastructure for each year over the last five years? 
 
Our Response:  Records held by the Planning Department (which monitors S106 and 
Community Infrastructure Levy funds) show no suchinvestment. 
 
If you could offer some kind of breakdown, like maintenance and repair of piping or installing 
new systems, that would be great. Failing that, even just an explanation of where this money 
is going that is invested in gas systems, with no specific breakdown, would be very helpful. 
 
2) How many housing developments of 10 or more homes where gas boilers are the 
installed source of heating have been granted planning permission in each year over the last 
five years?  
 
Our Response:  The Council does not monitor this and therefore holds no relevant 
information. 
 



Freedom of Information Response Hertsmere Borough Council 

Page 2 of 2 

3) How many housing developments of 10 or more homes where electric heat pumps are the 
installed source of heating have been granted planning permission in each year over the last 
five years?  
 
Our Response:  The Council does not monitor this and therefore holds no relevant 
information. 
 
4) How much money has been invested by the council in retrofitting old gas boilers in each 
year over the last five years?  
 
Our Response:   As stated above the Council does not hold a general housing 
stock.  However it does hold a small number of houses and flats for use as temporary 
accommodation.  The Council has spent £19,415.00 on replacement domestic boilers during 
the past five years. 
 
4b) How much of this money covered in part 4) went into installing new gas boilers, and how 
much went into installing electric heat pumps?  
 
Our Response:   All expenditure relates to gas boilers. 
 
 
If you have any queries about the processing of your request then please do not hesitate to 
contact me.  Further information explaining the Council's process for responding to 
information requests together with a complaints/appeals procedure is available in our 
reception or via our website at: 
 
https://www.hertsmere.gov.uk/Your-Council/Official-Publications--Guides--Policies/Access-
to-Information.aspx 
 
The Information Commissioner oversees the application of the Freedom of Information 
Act.  You may contact the Information Commissioner at: 
 
Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire    SK9 5AF 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website:  www.ico.org.uk 
 
Please include the above reference number on all correspondence related to this request. 
 
Thank you for your request. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Information Services 
 
 
Hertsmere Borough Council | Civic Offices | Elstree Way | Borehamwood | Herts | WD6 
1WA 
t: 020 8207 2277   
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